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Mr Carl Dumpleton Department of Planning
Planner, Mining and Industry Projects Recejved
Department of Planning & Infrastructure 14 DEC 201
GPO Box 39 R
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Scanning Room

Dear Mr Dumpleton
Modification to Bloomfield Colliery (07_0087 Mod 2)

| refer to your e-mail of 29 November 2011 requesting review and feedback on the
modification application for the Bloomfield Colliery.

NSW Trade & Investment Division of Resources and Energy (DRE) has no objections

to the extension of time to submit the Mine Closure Plan until 30 June 2012.

If possible, please amend the approval documentation to refer to NSW Trade &

Investment Division of Resources and Energy as DRE. This acronym should be used

in all future documentation.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Tracey Godwin,
A/ Principal Adviser, Industry Coordination on (02) 4931 6465.

Yours sincirely

AdrianDelany
A/Director Minerals Operation

9 December 2011



